OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: Della Mattia, Marie PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, January 29, 2018 8:54 AM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Call for Records OOP-2018-80216 Due February 2nd, 2018

| have no records

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, January 26, 2018 2:18 PM

To: Canitz, Shelley L PREM:EX; Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX; Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Higgins, Keira PREM:EX; Mulloy,
Eleanor PREM:EX; Robinson, Jon PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenge
PREM:EX; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; Tello, Romeo PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Clark, Layne PREM:EX; Della Mattia,
Marie PREM:EX; Dewar, Bob PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX;
Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Wong, Tamarra PREM:EX
Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-80216 Due February 2nd, 2018

This is an ALL STAFF Call for Records.
Please let me know by February 2"° whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

UPDATE: It is no longer necessary to send records as a PDF. Please send records in whatever way is most convenient.

All communication between Adam Olsen and the Premier or their staff.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 07/18/2017 To 07/31/2017) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

If you think that the search for records will take you over 3 hours and/or the total volume of records will exceed 200
pages, please let me know as soon as possible.

Thank you all for your assistance with this request! If you have any questions please don’t hesitate to contact me.

Alison Wensink, Executive Administrative Coordinator
Deputy Minister's Office | Office of the Premier

Room 272 - West Annex, Parliament Buildings

Victoria BC VBW 9E1

Phone: (250) 387-2987
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OOP FOI PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

| have no records

Della Mattia, Marie PREM:EX

Monday, January 29, 2018 8:54 AM

Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Re: Call for Records OOP-2018-80239 Due February 1, 2018

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, January 26, 2018 2:13 PM
To: LP PO Deputy Minister; LP Premiers Vancouver Office; LP PO Executive Office
Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-80239 Due February 1, 2018

This is an ALL STAFF Call for Records.

Please let me know by February 1°* whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

UPDATE: It is no longer necessary to send records as a PDF. Please send records in whatever way is most convenient.

s.22

If you think that the search for records will take you over 3 hours and/or the total volume of records will exceed 200
pages, please let me know as soon as possible.

Thank you all for your assistance with this request! If you have any questions please don’t hesitate to contact me.

Alison Wensink, Executive Administrative Coordinator
Deputy Minister's Office | Office of the Premier
Room 272 - West Annex, Parliament Buildings

Victoria BC V8W 9E1
Phone: (250) 387-2987
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OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: Della Mattia, Marie PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, January 29, 2018 8:40 AM
To: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Travel claim, Oct. 27

Hi Elizabeth,

Thanks for all your help on this!

Yes, | have my personal laptop. Not a government one.

I'm going to be there meeting with Kate on Wednesday at 3 PM.
I'll drop it to you then if that works?

I'm moving off this email as well: to s.22
s.22

Thanks!
Marie

From: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX
Sent: Friday, January 26, 2018 9:16 AM
To: Della Mattia, Marie PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Travel claim, Oct. 27

OK, thanks Marie. Do you have a laptop? It seems your profile was never set-up by Finance. Unfortunately, | have to
enter your profile on your laptop. I'll need 5 minutes if you can bring it next time you're over here?

From: Della Mattia, Marie PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2018 7:24 PM
To: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Travel claim, Oct. 27

My car 522

From: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2018 4:23 PM
To: Della Mattia, Marie PREM:EX

Subject: Travel claim, Oct. 27

Hi Marie,

On Oct. 28 when you re turned from Vancouver did you travel with other people and just pay for your fare or did you
come in your car $.22
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Eliabeth Parkinson
Office of the Premier
Direct: 250-387-1805
Office: 250-387-1715
E-mail: elizabeth.parkinson@gov.bc.ca
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OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: Della Mattia, Marie PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2018 7:35 PM

To: LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX

Cc: s.22 Gunn, Paula MCF:EX
Subject: Fw: Min Media Training

Hi Marg,

Looking forward to meeting you too!
Happy to connect with both Paula and Karen.

| found Paula's email. But not Karen's.
If you could forward this note back to my new personal contractor account:
s.22
Along with Karen's coordinates, that would be great.
I'm sure we can find a mutually agreeable time.
Paula, I'm around next week but my days are getting filled up.
I'm waiting to hear back about a caucus meeting. You may know more than me.
And the following week is clear except for Wed. Feb 7 in the afternoon.
i'm not tied to my phone or email. One of the perils of part-time, coaching type work.

So if something is time-sensitive, just text me or phone again.

Thanks!
Marie

"Paula.Gunn@gov.bc.ca" <Paula.Gunn@gov.bc.ca>;

From: LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2018 11:56 AM
To: Della Mattia, Marie PREM:EX

Subject: Min Media Training

Hello Marie. I'm told | should connect up with you re a request from MCFD folks to have additional media training for
their Minister.
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Both the MA and the Comm Director would like this to happen asap pls, as the Min will be doing a lot of childcare media
re budget, and child protection cases are always delicate matters to handle.

May I leave it with you to contact either CD Karen Johnston (who made the request to me on Monday), or with MA
Paula Gunn? Or if you prefer, let me know and | can have them contact you directly.

Thx very much, Marie, and | look forward to meeting you someday...

Marg LeGuilloux
Executive Director, Communications
Social Ministries

Government Communications and Public Engagement
: Government of British Columbia
BRI'I‘ISH Cell:  778-584-1259
Office: 778-698-8926
COLUMBIA

marg.leguilloux@gov.bc.ca
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OOP FOI PREM:EX

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Hi Geoff,

Della Mattia, Marie PREM:EX

Tuesday, January 23, 2018 2:00 PM
Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Cavanagh, Judy PREM:EX

final work report

Decl - Jan 15 - Marie Work Report.docx

Attached is my final work report as Special Advisor.

Thanks for the opportunity!

Marie

Page 7 of 11 OOP-2018-84347



OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: Della Mattia, Marie PREM:EX
Sent: Friday, January 19, 2018 3:45 PM
To: Ducker, Jayne SDPR:EX

Subject: Accepted: SDPR Training Prep
Hello,

I'm no longer with the premier's office staff.

Please resend this meeting invite to my personal account.

s.22

Thanks!
Marie
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OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: Della Mattia, Marie PREM:EX
Sent: Friday, January 19, 2018 3:43 PM
To: Clark, Layne PREM:EX

Subject: Fw: New contact information
Hey Layne,

Wondering if you could let all the MAs know about my changed coordinates. Don't want to miss anyone.

Also: I'm going to try very hard to move my previously scheduled meetings over to my $-22 but if
you could also ask the ACs/MAs with pending meetings with ministers with me to re-issue invites to my $-22
address, that would be great.

You, too, please ;)

Just in case something changes and they need to contact me or adjust the schedule, | want to make sure it's
on the new calendar.

Does that sound alright? Let me know if you think it's too much work.

I've alerted Evan to all the pending meetings in my calendar and the requests. And | asked him to let people
know how to request my services. If he doesn't let you and the rest of the PO staff know in a timely way so
you can tell MAs, feel free to bug him.

By the way, | had an interesting chat with Will Beale yesterday and | think our MO office support would be
enhanced by some small group discussions on the best strategies for getting good performances out of their
ministers.

s.22

Would you like to meet up that week of the EA meetings to chat about some alternatives to one-on-one
meetings with each MA and minister?

Thanks!
Marie

From: Della Mattia, Marie PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, January 19, 2018 3:31 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX;
Clark, Layne PREM:EX; Wong, Tamarra PREM:EX; Cavanagh, Judy PREM:EX; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff
PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Moran, Roseanne LASS:EX; May, Ed LASS:EX; Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX; Dewar,
Bob PREM:EX; Zaharia, Sarah GCPE:EX; McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX; Jones, JJ GCPE:EX; Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX

Cc: Lloyd, Evan GCPE:EX

Subject: New contact information
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Hi all,

My personal contact information is:

s.22

My new contract supervisor is:
Evan Lloyd, Deputy Minister, GCPE

Please feel free to share my details with members of your team.
And please adjust any distribution lists accordingly.

Thanks!
Marie
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OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: Della Mattia, Marie PREM:EX
Sent: Friday, January 19, 2018 3:33 PM
To: Della Mattia, Emily LASS:EX
Subject: Fw: New contact information

Hi Emily

Just in case Ed doesn't ask you to do this, can you please change all my emails on your distribution lists (clips
and newsers and summaries etc) to my personal email? See below.

Thanks!

Marie

From: Della Mattia, Marie PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, January 19, 2018 3:31 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX;
Clark, Layne PREM:EX; Wong, Tamarra PREM:EX; Cavanagh, Judy PREM:EX; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff
PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Moran, Roseanne LASS:EX; May, Ed LASS:EX; Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX; Dewar,
Bob PREM:EX; Zaharia, Sarah GCPE:EX; McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX; Jones, JJ GCPE:EX; Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX

Cc: Lloyd, Evan GCPE:EX

Subject: New contact information

Hi all,

My personal contact information is:

s.22

My new contract supervisor is:
Evan Lloyd, Deputy Minister, GCPE

Please feel free to share my details with members of your team.
And please adjust any distribution lists accordingly.

Thanks!
Marie
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